
From: Fernandez, Cristine 
Sent: 7/12/2012 11:39:39 AM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpue.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Bishu Chatterjee on PGE GRC 2014 NOI 

Thank you. 

From: Redacted 
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Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 11:34 AM c 
To: Fernandez, Cristine t 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rei) e 

Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet w/ Bishu Chatterjee on PGE GRC 2014 NOI d 

Cristine, 
In response to Bishu's request: 

"PG&E tendered a Notice of Intent (NOI) that it proposes to increase base rate revenue by 
$1.25 billion for test year 2014. The purpose of this meeting is to explain the cost drivers that 
make up the NOI and other key elements of the filing." (John H.) 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

From: Fernandez, Cristine [mailto:cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday. July 12. 2012 10:18 AM 
To:lRedacted Mosbaugh, Scott <scott.mosbauqh@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu <bishu.chatteriee@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet w/ Bishu Chatterjee on PGE GRC 2014 NOI 

Redac 
•haH 

it's on calendar in Comm'r Simons office w/Bishu. Please submit a one 
paragraph draft agenda for this meeting tomorrow. 

Ms. Cristine Fernandez 

SB GT&S 0763966 
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Office of Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon 

505 Van Ness Avenue, 5th Floor 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

415-703-3712 

From- Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: Mosbaugh, Scott 
Cc: Fernandez, Cristine 
Subject: Fw: Meeting request to meet w/ Bishu Chatterjee on PGE GRC 2014 NOI 

Hi Scott, 
Just following up on the request to meet with Bishu on the above subject I submitted yesterday. 
Pis provide us confirmation whether Bishu grants or declines the meeting to meet tomorrow at 
11 a.m. 

Thank you. 

Sally 

Frorr Redacted 

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 04:10 PM 
To: rsm@cpuc.ca.aov <rsrrt@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Bishu Chatterjee on PGE GRC 2014 NOI 

Scott, 

Enclosed pis find meeting request form to meet with Bishu Chatterjee to discuss PG&E's GRC 
2014 NOI tendered to DRA on 7/2/12. 

Proposed Date: July 13 - Friday 

Proposed Time: 11:00 a.m. 
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Please let me know if you have any question regarding this request. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 
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